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Preferred Supplier – Letter of Introduction 

DETSOA-78764 Provision of School Uniforms and Representative 
Sports Uniforms and Accessories 

9th January 2019 

This letter is to advise that Wise Schools Pty Ltd is an approved supplier to the Department of 
Education for the Provision of School Uniforms and Representative Sports Uniforms and 
Accessories. 

What is available? 

Wise Schools Pty Ltd is eligible to provide the following services under this arrangement: 

Category 1.0 School Uniforms Category 2.0 Representative Sports Uniforms 

Wholesale Supply:  Yes Wholesale Supply:  No 

Retail Supply via Supplier Managed 

Onsite Uniform Shop:  

No Retail Supply via Supplier Managed 

Onsite Uniform Shop:  

No 

Retail Supply via Supplier’s Offsite 

Retail Premises:  

No  

What is an SOA? 

A Standing Offer Arrangement is a result of a tender process, conducted through the Procurement 
Services Branch, Department of Education. Products and/or services available on an SOA have 
been evaluated as value for money and the suppliers have been awarded preferred supplier status.  

What Are The Benefits Of Using The SOA? 

 Pre-negotiated discounts / pricing structures; 

 SOAs are proactively managed by designated Department of Education Procurement Services 
Branch staff: and  

 SOAs are governed by the Department of Education Terms and Conditions to protect the buyer. 

Do I need to sign anything? 

Eligible Customers are required to place an order (e.g. Purchase Order, Schedule A) to formalise an 
agreement at the local level between the eligible customer and the Supplier.   
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Who can access the SOA? 

 Queensland State schools; 

 Independent and non-State education customers (Catholic and Independent School 
Customers); 

 Queensland School Parent and Citizens Associations (both State and non-State sector); 

 District School Sports Office (District), Regional School Sports Offices (RSSOs) and 
Queensland School Sports Unit (QSS) 

 Suppliers to the Principal or other Customer that need to access this SOA in order to meet its 
obligations under another Contract with the Principal or Customer; and 

 End Users. 

 

How do I access the DET-78764 pricing structures and discounts? 

It is not necessary to quote the above SOA number when placing your order with Wise Schools Pty 
Ltd however, it will assist the supplier when processing the order. 

 

Who can I contact for further details? 

 

Product Information And Questions Regarding 
Supply: 
 
Supplier Account Contact 
Ian Mann 
Tel: 0425 773 914 

Email: sales@wiseschools.com.au 
 

To Report Problems or Issues with the Supplier or 
General Purchasing Advice: 
 
Department of Education,  
Procurement Services Branch 
Tel: 1300366612  
procurement.ggs@qed.qld.gov.au 
 

 

 

        

        

…………………………………… 

 

Stephanie Kloda on behalf of Vikki Dixon 

A/Manager, General Goods and Services Category  

Procurement Services Branch 

Department of Education  
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